MEMORAMENDUM

TO: Missouri Public Service Commission Official Case File,
Case No 1, Pile No. 9500595, Union Electric Company

m
FROM: Mack ucDuffey)qEnergy Department - Rates

SUBJECT: Staff Recommendation On Tariff Sheet Filed To Comply With The
Commission’s REPORT AND ORDER

DATE: March 9, 1995
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Utility Operations Division/Date General Cofhsel's office/bate

Oon March 3, 1995, Union Electric Company (UE or Company) filed a tariff sheet
with a proposed effective date of April 3, 1995. The filing proposes to
revise the Company’'s service area tariff sheet to comply with the Commission’'s
REPORT AND ORDER (Order) in Case No. EO0-95-151. This Order authorized and
approved the Territorial Agre-n.nt betwesn UE and Laclede Electric
Tooperative, Inc. {Toop). UB iz restrictsd from gorving cuctomers south of 2
boundary line through the Lake of the Ozarks, through Linn Creek and continues
with an east/west line through Camden County. All of this area is located in

Camden County.

The Company has added a sentence at the end of the Camden County service area
description of their tariff stating that an agreement exigts limiting the
service area.

The Energy Rates Staff (Staff) has reviewed this filing and is of the opinion
that it is in compliance with the Order. Therefore, Staff recommends that the
following proposed electric service area tariff sheet be approved to become
effective on and after the requested effective date of April 3, 1995.
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